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Emmerson Investment, Inc.
c/o Jack G. Frost

P.O. Box 496014

Redding, CA 96049-6014

Gentlemen:

PERMITS 19163, 19164, AND 19165 (APPLICATIONS 26305, 26306, AND 26307)
SHASTA RIVER IN SISKIYOU COUNTY

T have received a letter dated September, 2000 from Pete Scala, ranch manager for
Emmerson Investment, Inc., with proposals for devices to measure the 1 cfs fish bypass
required by Permits 19164 and 19165. Thank you for your prompt reply.

The measuring devices as proposed are acceptable, subject to maintaining the designated head
on each orifice (water level up to top of boards or above) and provided that the orifices are kept
free and clear of debris. :

The installation schedule is also fine. Please submit photos for our files once installation is
complete. At this time I have no plans to visit your project to see how the devices are working,
as it is not likely that you will have water available for diversion under these permits for the
rest of the current irrigation season. Perhaps I will make a visit next spring or early summer.

The iast extensions of time for these permits were granted to the prior owner for the purpose of
making diversion measurements. Consequently, I would still like to see written confirmation
that Mr. Keith Dick (or another qualified person) will be assisting you in making
measurements and keeping records for the next few years.

As I stated in my August 29, 2000 letter, I am enclosing forms for requesting extensions of
time for Permits 19164 and 19165. Each petition requires a filing fee of $50.00 payable to the
Division of Water Rights. An environmental filing fee of $850.00 is also required, payable to
the Department of Fish and Game. I believe that only one $850.00 fee will be required if the
two extension petitions are received and processed together.
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I am also enclosing another form for requesting revocation of Permit 19163.
If you have any questions, please give me a call at (916) 657-1933.

Sincerely,

Nl

C. Smith
WRC Engineer

Enclosures

cc: Pete Scala
Shasta Springs Ranch
21305 Slough Road
Weed, CA 96097

Keith Dick
9106 Airport Road
Montague, CA 96064



